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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKB~ULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 6,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation ?!- 
Docket No. 080132-W, Application for transfer of water facilities to Okeechobee 
Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 629-W, Blue Heron Golf & 

Please add to the docket file the attached e-mail sent March 6 ,  2008, from John Hayford, 
Okeechobee Utility Authority, to Pat Brady, Commission staff. The e-mail indicates March 4, 
2008, as the date of the transfer of Blue Heron Golf & County Club's water facilities to 
Okeechobee Utility Authority. 
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Blue Heron Golf & Country Club 

Pat Brady 
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From: John Hayford Ijhayford@ouafl.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 10:39 AM 

To: Pat Brady 

Subject: RE: Blue Heron Golf & Country Club 

Tuesday, March 4,2008 

John Hayford 
Okeechobee Utility Authority 

From: Pat Brady [mailto:PBrady@PSC.SE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, March 06,2008 9:40 AM 
To: John Hayford 
Subjed: RE: Blue Heron Golf & Country Club 

It arrived Monday, was filed on Tuesday, and has been assigned Docket No. 080132-WU. I will be primary staff on the docket. 

What is the date you want us to use for the transfer to the OUA system? 

From: John Hayford [mailto:jhayford@ouafl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 06,2008 8:57 AM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subjed: Blue Heron Golf & Country Club 

Pat: 

Blue Heron Golf & Country Club is on the OUA system. I trust that the paper work requested by the PSC is there and making the 
rounds through the office channels. 

John 

John F. Hayford 
Executive Director 
Okeechobee Utility Authority 

863.763.9460 Tel 
863.763.9036 Fax 

5/6/2008 
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